
 
 

Integrity                  Respect                     Teamwork                Pride                 Innovation                 Diversity 
 

AGENDA 

TOWN OF PARACHUTE  
BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING 

MAY 21, 2015 

222 GRAND VALLEY WAY, PARACHUTE, CO 
6:30 P.M. 

   
 
(A) ROLL CALL 
 
 
(B) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 
(C) APPROVE AGENDA 
 
 
(D) CONSENT AGENDA: 

 (1) MINUTES FROM THE APRIL 16, 2015, REGULAR MEETING  
 (2) EXPENDITURES PAID IN APRIL 2015 
 
 
(E) COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS NOT ON THE AGENDA  

The Board of Trustees welcomes you and thanks you for your time and concerns. 
If you wish to address the Board of Trustees, this is the time set on the agenda for you to do so. When you are recognized, please step 
to the podium, state your name and address then address the Board. Your comments will be limited to three (3) minutes. The Board 
may not respond to your comments this evening, rather they may take your comments and suggestions under advisement and provide 

direction to the appropriate member of Town Staff for follow-up. Thank you. 
  
 
(F) DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS: 

(1) Mayor and Board of Trustees ......................................................................................... Mayor and Trustees 

(2) Town Manager Monthly Update ................................................................ Stuart McArthur, Town Manager 

(3) Police Department Monthly Update ................................................................ Cary Parmenter, Police Chief 

(4) Public Works Monthly Update ........................................................... Mark King, Director of Public Works 
 
(5) Code Enforcement Officer…………………….……………………………………….Derek Wingfield 
 

 
(G) BOARD APPOINTMENT OF TRUSTEE FROM LETTERS OF INTEREST: 

  LETTER OF INTEREST: Daniel Manzanares 
 
 
(H) EXECUTIVE SESSION  

 For the purpose of determining positions relative to matters that may be subject to negotiations, developing 
strategy for negotiations, and/or instructing negotiators, under C.R.S. Section 24-6-402(4)(e); Tells 
Meadow 

  STAFF: STUART McARTHUR, TOWN MANAGER 
    JEFFREY CONKLIN, TOWN ATTORNEY 
 

Page 1 of 213



 
 

Integrity                  Respect                     Teamwork                Pride                 Innovation                 Diversity 
 

 
 (I) CONTINUATION OF PUBLIC HEARING BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR A SPECIAL 

REVIEW APPLICATION FROM URSA OPERATING COMPANY 

  APPLICANT/OWNER:   Ursa Operating Company, LLC 
       792 Buckhorn Drive 
       Rifle, CO  81650 

       B&V Developers LLLP 
       259 CR 320 
       Rifle, CO  81650  

  PROJECT NAME:  Special Review Use to seek authorization from the Town of 
Parachute to produce oil and natural gas products from Natural 
Gas Extraction Support Facilities in an area (Spring Lake 
Estates) that is currently zoned Service Commercial. 

  PROJECT LOCATION: Spring Lakes Estates Subdivision  

  LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS: Parcel # - 2407-073-07-018: Section: 7 Township: 7 Range: 95 
Subdivision: SPRING LAKE ESTATES, PHASE II Lot: 18 A 
RESUB OF LOTS 1,2 &3, SEC A;LOTS 1,2 & 3, SEC D;LOT 
1, SEC B;& LOTS 1-A & 3, SEC C 

      Parcel # - 2407-073-07-019: Section: 7 Township: 7 Range: 95 
Subdivision: SPRING LAKE ESTATES, PHASE II Lot: 19 A 
RESUB OF LOTS 1,2 &3, SEC A;LOTS 1,2 & 3, SEC D;LOT 
1, SEC B;& LOTS 1-A & 3, SEC C 

      Parcel # - 2407-073-07-020: Section: 7 Township: 7 Range: 95 
Subdivision: SPRING LAKE ESTATES, PHASE II Lot: 20 A 
RESUB OF LOTS 1,2 &3, SEC A;LOTS 1,2 & 3, SEC D; LOT 
1, SEC B; & LOTS 1-A & 3, SEC C   

      Town of Parachute 
      County of Garfield 
      State of Colorado 

  STAFF: STUART McARTHUR, TOWN MANAGER 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

(J) BOARD APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION NO. 2015-07 

 A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF PARACHUTE, COLORADO 
APPROVING SPECIAL REVIEW USE PERMIT FOR NATURAL GAS EXTRACTION SUPPORT 
FACILITIES FOR URSA OPERATING COMPANY, LLC 

  STAFF: STUART McARTHUR, TOWN MANAGER 
 
 
(K) CONSIDERATION OF A LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL FOR A BEER AND WINE LICENSE 

  Applicant: Hong’s Garden Inc. 

  D.B.A.  Hong’s Garden 

  Location: 333 E. 2nd Street Parachute 

  Address: P.O. Box 173, Parachute, CO 81635 

  STAFF: S. DENISE CHIARETTA, TOWN CLERK 
  
 

Page 2 of 213



 
 

Integrity                  Respect                     Teamwork                Pride                 Innovation                 Diversity 
 

(L) PRESENTATION OF DRAFT OF THE TOWN OF PARACHUTE INFRASTRUCTURE MASTER 
PLAN BY THE FARNSWORTH GROUP 

  STAFF: MARK KING, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 
    MARK AUSTIN, TOWN ENGINEER    
 
 
(M) CONSIDERATION OF INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) BETWEEN THE TOWN OF 

PARACHUTE AND THE CITY OF RIFLE REGARDING INMATE TRANSPORT SERVICES FROM 
THE RIFLE CORRECTIONS FACILITY TO THE CITY OF RIFLE OPERATIONS AND 
MAINTENANCE FACILITY AND APPROVE MAYOR TO SIGN 

  STAFF: MARK KING, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 
 
 
 (N) BOARD APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION NO: 2015-08  

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF PARACHUTE, COLORADO, APPROVING THE GRANT 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWN OF PARACHUTE AND THE GARFIELD COUNTY FEDERAL 
MINERAL LEASE DISTRICT FOR THE COTTONWOOD PARK ELECTRICAL UPGRADE 
PROJECT 

 STAFF: STUART McARTHUR, TOWN MANAGER 
 

   
(O) BOARD CONSIDERATION OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWN OF PARACHUTE AND THE 

GARFIELD COUNTY FEDERAL MINERAL LEASE DISTRICT TO REGARDING A GRANT FOR 
$25,000 TO BE USED TO UPGRADE THE ELECTRICAL SYSTEM AT COTTONWOOD PARK AND 
APPROVE MAYOR TO SIGN. 

  STAFF: STUART McARTHUR, TOWN MANAGER 
 
 
(P) BOARD APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION NO: 2015-09 

 A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF PARACHUTE, COLORADO, APPROVING THE GRANT 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWN OF PARACHUTE AND THE GARFIELD COUNTY FEDERAL 
MINERAL LEASE DISTRICT FOR THE COUNTY ROAD 215 MAJOR MAINTENANCE PROJECT. 

  STAFF: STUART McARTHUR, TOWN MANAGER 
 
 
(Q) BOARD CONSIDERATION OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWN OF PARACHUTE AND THE 

GARFIELD COUNTY FEDERAL MINERAL LEASE DISTRICT TO REGARDING A GRANT FOR 
$250,000 TO BE USED TO PERFORM MAJOR MAINTENANCE TO COUNTY ROAD 215 AND 
APPROVE MAYOR TO SIGN. 

STAFF: STUART McARTHUR, TOWN MANAGER 
 
 
(R) BOARD CONSIDERATION OF A GRANT AGREEMENT BETWEEN STATE OF COLORADO 

DEPARTMENT OF LOCAL AFFAIRS (DOLA) AND THE TOWN OF PARACHUTE REGARDING 
THE RECONSTRUCTION OF PARACHUTE BOULEVARD PHASE II AND APPROVE THE MAYOR 
TO SIGN 

  STAFF: STUART McARTHUR, TOWN MANAGER 
 
 
(S) BOARD CONSIDERATION OF AN AMENDMENT TO THE CONTRACT AGREEMENT BETWEEN 

THE TOWN OF PARACHUTE AND THE COLORADO STATE DEPARTMENT OF LOCAL AFFAIRS 

Page 3 of 213



 
 

Integrity                  Respect                     Teamwork                Pride                 Innovation                 Diversity 
 

EXTENDING THE DEADLINE OF THE GRANT FOR THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN UPDATE TO 
JULY 31, 2016 AND APPROVE MAYOR TO SIGN. 

STAFF: STUART McARTHUR, TOWN MANAGER 
 
 
(T) BOARD CONSIDERATION OF AN ENGAGEMENT LETTER FROM DAZZIO AND PLUTT, LLC, 

REGARDING THE PROVISION OF AUDITING SERVICES FOR THE TOWN OF PARACHUTE FOR 
THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND APPROVE MAYOR TO SIGN. 

STAFF: STUART McARTHUR, TOWN MANAGER 
 

 
(U) BOARD CONSIDERATION OF A REVOCABLE LICENSE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWN OF 

PARACHUTE, COLORADO AND DAVID L. AND PAMELA M. STANSBURY AND APPROVAL OF 
THE MAYOR TO SIGN 

STAFF: STUART McARTHUR, TOWN MANAGER 
 

 
(V) OTHER MATTERS 
 
  THANK YOU: 
    THE STUDENTS AT GRAND VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 
 
  INVITATION: 
   THE 8TH ANNUAL TEACHER OF THE YEAR LUNCHEON 
 
  
 
 
(W) MOTION TO ADJOURN 
 

 

 Adjourned at:  _____________ p.m.  

 

Page 4 of 213



Page 5 of 213



Page 6 of 213



Page 7 of 213



Page 8 of 213



Page 9 of 213



Page 10 of 213



Page 11 of 213



Page 12 of 213



Page 13 of 213



Page 14 of 213



Page 15 of 213



Page 16 of 213



Page 17 of 213



Page 18 of 213



Page 19 of 213



Page 20 of 213



Page 21 of 213



Page 22 of 213



Page 23 of 213



Page 24 of 213



Page 25 of 213



Page 26 of 213



Page 27 of 213



Page 28 of 213



Page 29 of 213



Page 30 of 213



Page 31 of 213



Page 32 of 213



Page 33 of 213



Page 34 of 213



Page 35 of 213



Page 36 of 213



Page 37 of 213



Page 38 of 213



Page 39 of 213



Page 40 of 213



Page 41 of 213



Page 42 of 213



Page 43 of 213



Page 44 of 213



Page 45 of 213



Page 46 of 213



Page 47 of 213



Page 48 of 213



Page 49 of 213



Page 50 of 213



Page 51 of 213



Page 52 of 213



Page 53 of 213



Page 54 of 213



Page 55 of 213



Page 56 of 213



Page 57 of 213



Page 58 of 213



Page 59 of 213



Page 60 of 213



Page 61 of 213



Page 62 of 213



Page 63 of 213



Page 64 of 213



Page 65 of 213



Page 66 of 213



Page 67 of 213



Page 68 of 213



Page 69 of 213



Page 70 of 213



Page 71 of 213



Page 72 of 213



Page 73 of 213



Page 74 of 213



Page 75 of 213



Page 76 of 213



Page 77 of 213



Page 78 of 213



Page 79 of 213



Page 80 of 213



Page 81 of 213



Page 82 of 213



Page 83 of 213



Page 84 of 213



Page 85 of 213



Page 86 of 213



Page 87 of 213



Page 88 of 213



Page 89 of 213



Page 90 of 213



Page 91 of 213



Page 92 of 213



Page 93 of 213



Page 94 of 213



Page 95 of 213



Page 96 of 213



Page 97 of 213



Page 98 of 213



Page 99 of 213



Page 100 of 213



Page 101 of 213



Page 102 of 213



Page 103 of 213



Page 104 of 213



Page 105 of 213



Page 106 of 213



Page 107 of 213



Page 108 of 213



Page 109 of 213



Page 110 of 213



Page 111 of 213



Page 112 of 213



Page 113 of 213



Page 114 of 213



Page 115 of 213



Page 116 of 213



Page 117 of 213



Page 118 of 213



Page 119 of 213



Page 120 of 213



Page 121 of 213



Page 122 of 213



Page 123 of 213



Page 124 of 213



Page 125 of 213



Page 126 of 213



Page 127 of 213



Page 128 of 213



Page 129 of 213



Page 130 of 213



Page 131 of 213



Page 132 of 213



Page 133 of 213



Page 134 of 213



Page 135 of 213



Page 136 of 213



Page 137 of 213



Page 138 of 213



Page 139 of 213



Page 140 of 213



Page 141 of 213



Page 142 of 213



Page 143 of 213



Page 144 of 213



Page 145 of 213



Page 146 of 213



Page 147 of 213



Page 148 of 213



Page 149 of 213



Page 150 of 213



Page 151 of 213



Page 152 of 213



Page 153 of 213



Page 154 of 213



Page 155 of 213



Page 156 of 213



Page 157 of 213



Page 158 of 213



Page 159 of 213



Page 160 of 213



Page 161 of 213



Page 162 of 213



Page 163 of 213



Page 164 of 213



Page 165 of 213



Page 166 of 213



Page 167 of 213



Page 168 of 213



Page 169 of 213



Page 170 of 213



Page 171 of 213



Page 172 of 213



Page 173 of 213



Page 174 of 213



Page 175 of 213



Page 176 of 213



Page 177 of 213



Page 178 of 213



Page 179 of 213



Page 180 of 213



Page 181 of 213



Page 182 of 213



Page 183 of 213



Page 184 of 213



Page 185 of 213



Page 186 of 213



Page 187 of 213



Page 188 of 213



Page 189 of 213



Page 190 of 213



Page 191 of 213



Page 192 of 213



Page 193 of 213



Page 194 of 213



Page 195 of 213



Page 196 of 213



Page 197 of 213



Page 198 of 213



Page 199 of 213



Page 200 of 213



Page 201 of 213



Page 202 of 213



Page 203 of 213



Page 204 of 213



Page 205 of 213



Page 206 of 213



Page 207 of 213



Page 208 of 213



Page 209 of 213



Page 210 of 213



Page 211 of 213



Page 212 of 213



Page 213 of 213


	Agenda May 21 2015 II
	(D)(1) Minutes
	(D)(2) Expenditures April 2015
	(F)(2) Town Manager Report
	(F)(3) Police Report
	(F)(4) Public Works Report
	(F)(5) Community Development Report
	(G) Letter of Interest
	(I) Land Use Hearing
	(I) Staff Report
	(J) Res. NO. 2015-07
	(K) Liquor License Renewal Hongs Garden
	(L) Master Plan Presentation
	(M) Intergovernmental Agreement, inmate trans
	(N) Res. NO. 2015-08
	(O) Agreement FMLD
	(P) Res. NO. 2015-09
	(Q) Agreement FMLD 215
	(R) Grant Agreement DOLA
	(S) Contract Amendment
	(T) Cons. of Engagement Dazzio and Plutt
	(U) Licence Agreement Stansbury
	(V) Thank You
	(V) Inventation



